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C-E Power Systems Tel 203/688-1911
Combustion Engineering. Inc Telex 99297
1000 Prospect Hdl Road
Windsor. Connecticut 06095

H POWERSYSTEMS I

May 6, 1982

Mr. U. Potapovs, Chief
Vendor Programs Branch
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV
611 Ryan Plaza Drive
Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

Reference: Docket 99900401/82-01
Letter from V. Potapovs to
M. R. Etheridge, received
26 April 1982

Dear Mr. Potapovs:

C-E Power Systems Group's response to the referenced letter of April 20, 1982
is as follows:

NONCONFORMANCES:

Contrary to Section 17.5 of CENPD-210-A; Section 2.2 of Quality Assurance of
Design Procedure (QADP) 5.3 (Interface Control) Revision 1, dated May 1,
1980; and Section 6.4.2 of Plant Engineering QA Procedures (PEQAP) 001 (Design
Quality Assurance Procedure) Revision 0, dated October 1,1974; the following
specifications did not have the required documentary evidence of interface.
reviews on file:

Project Specification No. 6473-PE-231, Revision 5, dated January 12, 1981,
(QADP 5.3); General Specification No. 00000-PE-707, Revision 2, dated
February 19, 1975, (PEQAP 001).

Response

Specification 6473-PE-231, Revision 5, will be rerouted with a Document
Distribution / Approval (DD/A) form to reconstruct the missing form. This will
be completed by May 31, 1982. Specification 00000-PE-707, Revision 2, was
superseded by Revision 3. An unsigned DD/A form, with a note indicating that
the original DD/A form was lost, will be attached to the Specification record
copy. This will be completed by May 31, 1982.

8207130437 020702
PDR OA999 EMVC-E
99900401 PDR

- _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _



-_.

. .. ;*

Mr. U. Potapovs, Chief -2- May 6, 1982
Vendor Programs Branch

Memo (PCE-82-031) was issued to all PCE (Plant Components section of the Plant
Engineering Dept.) personnel March 30, 1982 describing the requirements,
clarifying the procedure, and directing additional study of procedure QADP 5.3 -
Interface Control. This will be completed and documented on training records
by April 30, 1982.

This constitutes the corrective preventive action relative to this nonconformance.

If you have any questions relative to this response, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

COMBUSTION ENGINEERING, INC.
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M. R. Etheridge
Vice President
Power Systems Group
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